s.17

From: s.17

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:33 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For review: 3rd party Amazon NR - PJH quote
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2018, at 9:16 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello all,

Amazon asked us to supply a quote for their warehouse announcement. PJH quote in yellow. Minister
Qualtrough and the Tsawwassen First Nation will also provide quotes.

PS Glumac will attending the day-of event on behalf of the Province.

Amazon Expands in British Columbia with New Fulfillment Centre in Delta
The facility will create more than 700 full-time jobs in Greater Vancouver

SEATTLE — (BUSINESS WIRE) — September 27, 2018 — Amazon (NASDAQ: AMZN) today announced plans
Copyright
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s.17

From: s.17

Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Paystub

Cannot download attachment.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2018, at 8:59 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Attached
<Paystub.pdf>
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Sent from my iPhone

s.17

Friday, September 14, 2018 12:33 PM
s.17
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s.17

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 7:09 AM
To: s.17

Subject: Declined: Speaking: UBCM
Attachments: not supported calendar message.ics
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s.17

Subject: Forestry Sector Breakfast
Location: Garibaldi Lift Co. 4165 Springs Lane
Start: Thu 2018-09-13 7:00 AM
End: Thu 2018-09-13 8:00 AM
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: sA7
PO Support:
Geoff
Vanessa
6
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s.17

Subject: Forestry Sector Breakfast
Location: Garibaldi Lift Co. 4165 Springs Lane
Start: Thu 2018-09-13 7:00 AM
End: Thu 2018-09-13 8:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: sA7
PO Support:
Geoff
Vanessa

7
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s.17

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:54 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Forestry Sector Breakfast
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s.17

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:14 PM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Declined: Meeting: City of Merritt
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From: .17

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Aug

Attachments: Aug.pdf

10
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s.17

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 6:46 AM
To: Anderson, Gordon A EMBC:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX;

Bates, Stan EMBC:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Brown, Stephen R
HLTH:EX; Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Dawes,
Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D
EMBC:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX;
Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Hughes, Doug
J MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Lawson,
Liam PSSG:EX; Lenz, Allison EMBC:EX; Lightbody, lan EMBC:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX;
MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue MMHA:EX;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas,
Bobbi ENV:EX;s.17 Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Rothe,
Karen J EMBC:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark
PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Tanaka, Sandra EMBC.EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX;
Turner, Robert EMBC:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Carrelli,
John | CITZ:EX; Liesch, Nancy FLNR:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX;
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Robinson, Selina MAH:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Grant, Nick
MMHA:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Thomson, Vanessa EMBC:EX; Williams, Susan
GCPE:EX; BCP Ministry Advisors; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX

Subject: EMBC Update - Sept 10, 2018 as of 0700hrs

Good morning,

EMBC UPDATE — September 10, 2018 AS OF 0700 HRS — ASSESSMENT

An accommodation barge containing 18k litres of gasoline and 15k litres of diesel ran aground on Lina Island south of
the Village of Queen Charlotte. The vessel is reported to be leaking fuel internally; no leaking of deleterious material
outside of the barge has been observed. An Incident Command Post will be stood up at the Provincial Ministry FLNRO
building in the Village of Queen Charlotte, and all support activities for this incident will be undertaken by the Ministry
of Environment’s Emergency Operations Center.

Regional updates are located in the regional summaries below.

PROVINCIAL WEATHER

The frontal system that has been moving through BC over the weekend is exiting into Alberta and spreading moisture in
its path. The BC Peace and Columbias will have showers this morning. The low near Haida Gwaii continues to keep the
BC coast fairly wet. Expect windy conditions around Prince Rupert as well. Subsidence (drying air) in the lee of the Coast
Mountains will limit showers in a strip from the Bulkley Valley down to the Okanagan Valley.

The cold front continues to move further south, near Dawson Creek, on Tuesday afternoon. Temperatures will cool
along and behind the front, and winds will be gusty. A chance of snow in the afternoon will mainly be contained to the
eastern slopes of the Rockies, and lower areas behind the cold front such as Fort Nelson may see a mix of snow and
rain.
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Through Tuesday, other parts of the BC interior from Prince George to the Washington border will remain moist with
showers and isolated thunderstorms due to a broad upper trough. The offshore low will move west of Port Hardy and
spread showers to the west coast.

WEATHER ALERTS
There are no weather alerts in effect.

PROVINCIAL TOTALS
CTL | NWE | NEA SEA SWE VIR Total

PREOCs Activated 1 0 1
SOLEs 5 2 2 4 1 1 15
BCRs 4 7 14
Evac Orders 4 10 4 3 1 1 23
Evac Alerts 7 11 11 9 1 39
Reception/Resilience

Centres 7 3 0 10
Group Lodging Facilities 0

Note: Provincial Totals include Freshet and Wildfire data.

NORTHWEST REGION (NWE)

NWE PREOC remains activated to level 2

Regional District Bulkley Nechako (RDBN): A SOLE (expires Sept 13) is in effect for the entire Regional District.
Electoral Area C: 1 Alert remains in place due the North of Tezzeron Fire (G51632).

Electoral Area D: One Order in place due to the Island Lake Fire (R11921). An Order remains in place due to the
Cheslatta Lake Wildfire (R11683).

Electoral Area E: 1 Order and 2 Alerts due to the Nadina Lake Fire (R21721) are now in effect. 1 Order and 1 Alert
remain for the Verdun area issued due to the Verdun Lake Fire (R11796). 1 Order and 1 Alert in place due to the threat
of the Tweedsmuir Fire Complex (71W19VC).

Cheslatta Carrier First Nation: A BCR remains in effect. 1 Alert for 8 properties remains in place.

Regional District Kitimat-Stikine (RDKS):

Electoral Area D: A SOLE (expires Sept 15) is in effect for the entire Electoral Area. 1 Order remains in effect for the
Telegraph Creek area due to the Alkali Lake Fire (R91947). One Alert remains for 14 properties in the Caribou Meadows
area.

Lake Babine Nation: 1 Alert remains in place due to the threat of the Torkelsen Lake Fire (R32182).

Nak’azdli Whut’en First Nation: A BCR and 1 Alert for 280 properties remains in effect due to the threat of the Shovel
Lake Fire (R11498).

Nee-Tahi Buhn First Nation: 1 Order and 1 Alert for 5 properties each are in place due to both the Island Lake (R11921)
and Verdun (R11796) Fires.

Skin Tyee First Nation: 1 BCR, 1 Order for 8 properties and 1 Alert for 8 properties are in place.

Tahltan First Nation: 1 Order for 128 properties remains due to the Alkali Lake Fire (R91947).

Tl’azt’en First Nation: 1 Alert for 225 properties remains due to Shovel Lake Fire (R11498).

Wet suwet’en: 1 Order for 7 properties is in place due to the Nadina Lake Fire (R21721).

Yekooche First Nation: The one Order for 40 properties in place due to the Shovel Lake Fire (R11498) was verbally
rescinded.

NORTHEAST REGION (NEA) — communities supported by the Regional Duty Manager

Cariboo Regional District (CRD):

Electoral Area I: A SOLE (expires Sept 14), 1 Alert in the Chutanli Lake area in place. 1 Alert in the Bazaeko Blackwater
Area.
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Electoral Area | & J: 1 Order for 47 properties in the Shag Creek area remains in effect.

Electoral Area J: A SOLE (expires Sept 12), and 2 separate Orders for Tweedsmuir Park area and Klinaklini Lake area
remains in effect. The Alert for the Whitton Lake area still stands. 1 Alert for 56 properties in the Dean River Valley
remains in effect.

Central Coast Regional District (CCRD):

Area A/ Nuxalk First Nation: 1 Alert for 12 properties issued for CCRD Kimsquit/Dean River Channel area due to the
threat of the Tweedsmuir Complex Fires (71W19VC).

Nazko First Nation: An Alert is in place for 5 properties on IR17, as well as Alerts for IR1 Blackwater and IR2
Nahlquonate.

Lhoosk’uz Dene (Kluskus) First Nation: 1 Order and 1 Alert remain in place due to the Chutanli Lake Fire (G41607).
Ulkatcho First Nation: 1 BCR and 1 Alert for approximately 360 people remains in effect for IR#14A.

CENTRAL REGION (CTL) = communities supported by the Regional Duty Manager

Regional District Okanagan Similkameen (RDOS):

Electoral Area B: A SOLE (expires Sept 14) and 1 Alert for the Snowy Mountain Range Land (no properties, livestock
only) remains in effect due to the Snowy Mountain Fire (K51238).

Electoral Area C - Sportsman Bowl: A freshet related SOLE (expires September 17) remains in effect.

Electoral Area D: A freshet related SOLE (expires September 18) remains in effect.

Electoral Area G: A SOLE (expires Sept 12) remains in effect. 4 Alerts for 84 properties remain in place due to the Cool
Creek Fire (K62690).

Electoral Area H: 1 Alert is in place for non-residential properties due to the Cool Creek Fire (K62690).

District of Summerland: A freshet related SOLE (expires Sept 12) remains in effect.

Okanagan Indian Band: A BCR remains in place from freshet 2018.

Upper Nicola Indian Band: A BCR and 2 Orders for 6 properties remain in effect from freshet 2018.

Nooaitch Indian Band: A BCR, 1 Order for 2 properties, and 1 Alert for 6 properties remains from 2017 flooding. A
further BCR was issued due to 2018 flooding risk.

Bonaparte Indian Band: A BCR is in effect due to landslides.

Columbia Shuswap Regional District (CSRD) Freshet:

Electoral Area F: 1 Alert remains in effect for 2 properties.

Sorrento: 1 Alert remains in effect for 11 properties.

SOUTHEAST REGION (SEA) — communities supported by the Regional Duty Manager

Regional District Central Kootenay (RDCK):

Electoral Area G - Salmo: 1 Alert remains in effect due to McArthur Cr. Fire (N51557).

Electoral Area J: A SOLE (expires Sept 12) remains in effect for the Renata and Dog Creek area. 1 Order for 5 properties
and 1 Alert for 4 properties remains in effect due to the Bulldog Mountain Fire (N52497). 1 Alert for 27 properties
remains in effect north of Syringa Park due to the Deer Creek Fire (N52489). 2 Alerts for 163 properties remain in effect
due to the Deer Creek Fire (N52489).

Regional District East Kootenay (RDEK):

Electoral Area F/G: 1 Alert is in place for 9 properties in the Cross River/Nipika Mountain Resort area due to the Cross
River Fire (N21982).

Electoral Area E: One Alert remains for 65 properties due to the Meachan Creek Fire (N11886).

Regional District of Kootenay Boundary (RDKB):

Electoral Area D: A freshet related SOLE (expires Sept 10) and 1 Order for 9 properties remains in effect.

City of Grand Forks: A freshet related SOLE (expires Sept 10) and 1 Order for 2 properties remains in effect.

SOUTHWEST REGION (SWE) — communities being supported by the Regional Duty Manager

Squamish-Lillooet Regional District (SLRD):

N’Quatqua First Nation: The Alert for 60 homes on IR#1 remains due to the Grouse Creek Wildfire (K72289)
District of Kent: A SOLE (expires Sept 13) and 1 Order remains in place for six properties due to a rockslide which
occurred on November 5, 2017.
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VANCOUVER ISLAND REGION (VIR) — communities supported by the Regional Duty Manager

Regional District Strathcona (RDS):

The Village of Zeballos: A SOLE (expires Sept 13), and 1 Order for an unknown number of properties was issued due to
potential debris fall on September 8™,

OFFICE OF THE FIRE COMMISSIONER

SUMMARY of DEPLOYED RESOURCES for
Wildfire

Structure Protection Specialists 6

Structure Protection Unit Type 1

Structure Protection Unit Type 2 13

SPU Crew

Engine

Tenders

o|lo|o|w

Bush Trucks

LINKS OF INTEREST:
Emergency Info BC

BC River Forecast Centre

BC Wildfire Service

Avalanche Canada

Environment Canada BC Weather Conditions

Environment Canada BC Weather Warnings

Drive BC

Ministry of Environment - Spill Incidents

USGS Earthquake Information

National Tsunami Warning Centre

WEATHER MAP
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Surface Maps 0-48h R

SN sl Mon 17:00 PDT

FIRE DANGER RATING

British Columbia DAILY

Wildfire Service Danger Rating
09 Sep 2018 1200 PST

Derek Sommerville| Provincial Duty Manager
Emergency Management BC

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5

Ph: 2560-952-4278 Fax: 250-952-4872
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24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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s.17

From: .17

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 10:54 AM
To: s.22

Subject: Fwd: Paystub

Attachments: Adbvice slip.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 7, 2018 at 2:12:53 PM PDT

To: S:17

Subject: Paystub

Attached.
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

s.17

Thursday, September 6, 2018 5:41 PM
s.17

Tentative: Phone Call: Jagrup
not supported calendar message.ics
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